

# Elgin Math & Science Academy

## **Master Planning Committee Meeting**

#### **Date and Time**

Wednesday April 19, 2023 at 7:00 PM CDT

#### Location

Virtual Meeting https://us06web.zoom.us/j/6308835013 Meeting ID: 630 883 5013

One tap mobile +13126266799,,6308835013# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) Meeting ID: 630 883 5013

### **Agenda**

	Purpose	Presenter	Time
I. Opening Items			7:00 PM
A. Record Attendance			1 m
B. Call the Meeting to Order		Kerry Kelly	1 m
C. Approve March 8, 2023 Minutes	Approve Minutes	Gary Swick	3 m

#### **II. Master Plan & Facilities Committee**

7:05 PM

A. Decision-making Protocols for Construction

Purpose Presenter Time

Discuss Kerry 2 m

Kelly and

Gary

Swick

Areas when the Master Planning Committee will be consulted and possible approval by the Board sought:

- 1. Changes to the intended program use of the space.
- 2. Changes to which would affect sustainability, including water mitigation strategies
- 3. Changes to the building's historic appearance.
  - **B.** COO Report on Construction

    Discuss

    Dan

    Alexander

Construction is proceeding "apace" on the Admin Building, and on track for completion approximately August 10, 2023.

Information being sent out to Staff and Parents, semi-monthly. Positive feedback from two additional parents, last message.

So far all of the construction has been interior. Exterior construction will commence at the end of April, to begin sealing the building foundations. Lots of activity & subcontractors on site every day. No known material supply/schedule delays, but still monitoring closely.

There is a slightly revised design as noted in March Meeting - switch of 1st floor bathroom and Sped/ML program room locations. See attached floor plans.

Another two smaller changes are going to be made in usage of the space:

- 1. Upper floor copier to be moved to large teacher's lounge, leaving a small room dedicated for parent/staff conference purposes.
- 2. Nurse will be in larger room downstairs, and small room near entry will be used as third educational program space (swap).
  - C. Campus Planning--Update on Parking Discuss Dan 10 mFocus Alexander

Kerry here, just adding this info: Contact Walnut Timber Buyers
If you are looking to sell your walnut trees in Illinois or Missouri, please <u>contact us</u> at
309-354-3953 or fill out our online form. We will be in touch within 24 hours.

DA Question for discussion: would EMSA consider selling all of the campus
walnut trees, and planting oaks instead? Would likely get better cash for walnut
trees with more to sell, and result in planting opportunities for oak saplings.

Purpose Presenter Time

The recommended Walnut Tree buyer specifically asks if a property owner has 20 walnut trees or more, to sell.

The Committee had requested to examine different options for the parking construction, asphalt and pavers.

Bulley feels a \$5,000 cost of excavation is likely, and a \$5,000 cost for Contingency. The cost of removal of the two non-oak trees would be separate, and still have to be determined - my guess would be in the area of \$5,000 - \$8,000 for full removal of two trees, but that might be a bit "heavy" in assumed cost.

Bulley has gotten multiple proposals and they say the total cost including excavation and contingency, but not tree removal would be:

Asphalt: \$26,400. Pavers: \$55,400.

Pavers would be Unilock 5x10 Eco-Priora permeable concrete pavers, herribone pattern with soldier course border, Standard finish, River with Sierra color.

Void filler would be Indiana Chip void filler aggregate. Contractor would provide aluminum edge restraints adjacent to landscape.

D. Traffic Concerns

Discuss

Dan

Alexander

Report on Traffic management at Descendents show.

E. Campus Security Discuss 5 m

**F.** Sustainability Discuss Kerry 5 m

Kelly & Gary Swick

What specific items impacting our sustainability have been added or removed from the Construction Plans? (E.g., electric/gas). How does sustainability influence our planning? How do we incorporate sustainability principles regularly?

G. Facilities Reserve Fund Discuss 5 m

What are campus facility costs that we might be facing in the future?

III. Closing Items 7:47 PM

Purpose Presenter Time

A. Adjourn Meeting

Vote